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Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

JOHN RYAN PENSION FUND

Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk> 11 October 2018 at 12:07
To: David Nicklin <davidn@pensionpractitioner.com>

Cc: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>, Merle Oper <merle@pensionpractitioner.com>,
"Sherlock, Jon" <Jonathan.Sherlock@brownshipley.co.uk>, "Billingham, Kath" <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>

Good morning David,
I am very well thank you - hope the same goes for you too.

As requested, here are the portfolio valuations as at:

5th April 2018 £966,902.43

10th October 2018 £924,850.11
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information at all.

Kind regards,

Kath

Kath Billingham
Assistant to Head of Manchester Office

0161 214 6711

0161 214 6950
3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3HF

BROWN SHIPLEY

brownshipley.com

O

From: David Nicklin [mailto:davidn@pensionpractitioner.com]
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Sent: 11 October 2018 09:53
To: Billingham, Kath; Georgina Stuliglowa; Merle Oper
Subject: JOHN RYAN PENSION FUND

[Quoted text hidden]

Brown Shipley and Brown Shipley Funds are trading names of Brown, Shipley & Co Limited, which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Registered in England and Wales number 398426. Registered
office: Founders Court, Lothbury, London, EC2R 7HE. Brown Shipley provides banking, investment management, pensions and advisory services for
private, institutional and corporate clients. Brown Shipley's parent company is KBL European Private Bankers SA, a major European private banking

group.

This email contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose,
distribute or copy this transmission. Unauthorised recipients are requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of
any error or misdirection in transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have
no liability for any loss or damage suffered by the user, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is able to, and

reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not constitute an offer regarding any financial, banking, insurance or other product service
toward the addressee.communications.

To review our online Privacy Notice, click here.

2 of 2 12/10/2018, 13:51



